
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Kroloff, Noah (DHS) 
Sent: 	 3/12/2011 5:44:03 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: C-1 Press Event Terry Question 

Just watched this. Frickin' stellar job by Alan. 

It's the Stepmother, who had little to no role in BP Agent Terry's life. She admitted to me she talks to this reporter. 
She is also the one who sends e-mails to Grassley's staff saying we are all involved in some grand cover-up. 

There is zero basis for this accusation. Zero.zero. Its contradicted by the evidence. I spent two hours walking the 
Father and Stepmother thru the evidence, and at the end the Father said to me "In my gut, I still think it was a dirty 
agent." 

So, that's what this clown reporter is operating off of. 	Nice profession. 

The Mother, brother and two sisters directly told me on Thursday in the Mother's living room that they do not believe 
this accusation at all and dismiss it completely. 

III see you in DC this week but let me know if you want to talk about this beforehand. 

From: Kroloff, Noah (DHS) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4:10 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: C-1 Press Event Terry Question 
Importance: High 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:i 	 DHS 
Sent: Friday, March 11,2011 5:4019 
To: Smith, Sean; Kroloff, Noah; Kudwa, Amy; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Subject: FW: C-1 Press Event Terry Question 
Importance: High 

From: ROE, MELANIE N. [mailto: 	DHS 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 5:45 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Sandweg, John; LOPEZ, MARCO A (CHIEF OF STAFF) 
Subject: Fw: C-1 Press Event Terry Question 
Importance: High 

From: i 	DHS 	. 

To: 1 
Cc: 	 , 

, 

Sent:1=11TO' Tr 17:43154-  ZUrl 
Subject: C-1 Press Event Terry Question 

1 DHS 

AZ0042902 

DOJ-FF-11899 



As requested, attached is video of the first Q and A concerning BPA Brian Terry form the press event. 

V/R 

DHS 	Internal Communications Branch Chief I 	 OHS 
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